From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:45:22 PM

Thanks. I think we are going to hold for now pending further discussion on some parts of this.
So you all can stand by. I don’t think we need to do more on this right now.

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

erom R - 0

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:43:03 PM

To: @cbp.dhs.gov>

ORI - -bo-dhs.cov>
DRI o bo.dhs gov>; cbp.dhs.gov>; | NEG—_-
NS - - hs.cov>; IR - - s cov>;

cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE:_OCC Opinion needed please

| apologize for multiple emails. -edit is incorporated below, so please use this version if
possible.
Thank you!

erom: RSN - s o>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:07 PM
To: IO - - o hs.cov>

c: OGRS - - - D
HOICROIEN- > o
cbp.dhs.gov>; [ N

cbp.dhs.gov>;
cbp.dhs.gov>;

ERDICREE - ;-

cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: OCC Opinion needed please

Thanks-l’ll make sure BC is o.k. with it and then send.

cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:45 PM
Cc: sp.oHs.cov>; [ SIS
-@cbg.dhs.gw;_

ATTORNEY-CEHIENT PRIVILEGED - FOUODELIBERATIVE- 001

From:




ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVICEGED/TTOUO/ DELCIBERATIVE™

achp dhs.cov | DI - - - < - .

Subject: RE: _)CC Opinion needed please
.

Following discussions with USBP and OFO, the updated proposed draft for Debbie is as follows.
Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

DRAFT

Debbie,

ATTORNEYCLIENT PRIVILEOE D FOUO T DELIBERATIVE 002



Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

et RN
cel. MR

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged,
attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by

anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any
information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

rrom: ISR

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:22 PM
@cbp.dhs.gov>;

B 00 0DeO0C) [ () (6), () (1)(C) _
T ) C) () [ )

EROIONOE - .- SN RORG - o ;.-

] ] 003



ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/FOUODELIBERATIVE

@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE [{SHISHI OCC Opinion needed please

pgoin, we apologizefor missing the N

We revised the draft, and attached a clean version, track changes version, and copied it below.

Do you have any suggestions/edits? We can run this_ if that

would be helpful.

Thank you,

DRAFT

Debbie,

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED /TOUO/DELIBERATIVE (04



Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

vesk: RN
cel

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

rror: IR ¢ >

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:16 PM

To IR - - - .- I
IR o - [ ONCNTRST - : .
EOICREIR o .- .- RO

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVHLEGED/TFOUO/DELIBERATIVE- 005




ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED / FOUO/DELIBERATIVE"

B oo dhs cov>

C- NS - - -
_@cbg.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [{SHSH 0CC Opinion needed please

I've made a few clarifying edits and

responded tc- comment. Thanks for flagging,_

Senior Attorney (Enforcement and Operations), San Antonio Field Office
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

o6 0 OORD ©) © o)
OE.mOe)
7

Attention: This document may contain attorney work-product, or confidential and sensitive U.S. Government
information. Please immediately deliver this information only to the intended recipients to whom it is addressed.
U.S. Customs and Border Protection has not approved the review, retransmission, dissemination or use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient(s).

From: R < <.

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:05 PM

To: IR - - .

O 0 ) e

ENENENRRS) - . . IR ENCACIN - . co.-;
0 o s

- SRS N - 0.0 [N
_ @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [{SJESHI OCC Opinion needed please

Agreed — that’s one of the aspects we had discussed with the first draft.

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

IR ')
RGN -

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain attorney work product, or information which is law
enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, or U.S. Government information. CBP has not approved its
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please consult
with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or in any
attachment(s).

RN N T PRI S D OO D E I D ER AT IV E 006
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o T

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:00 PM
(oo chs.co- NN

S o [
ORI - - - .- [ISNOIe)

_ cbp.dhs.gov>
Cc: @CBP.DHS.GOV>;_

_@cbg.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:_ OCC Opinion needed please

One minor additional comment on the-side. - please let me know if you disagree.
Happy to discuss.

Thanks,

General Attorney

Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

S (-

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive,
attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, and/or U.S. Government information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in
this message or any attachment(s).

rrom: NGO ..
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:50 PM

To: IR - . N
NSNS - - NN .- - RN
DN - - IO . co.

@ o e
=
Subject: RE: [{SJESHI OCC Opinion needed please

-— One edit/comment from me in the-section.

Senior Attorney (Enforcement and Operations), San Antonio Field Office
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

S / - S

e 117



RTTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED /| FOUU /| DELIBERATIVE.

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

From: [N ©\0 dhs cov>

Sent' Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:55 AM

o A R - . ]
T e [
ISR - - [N REES]
B @ cbo.dhs gov>

c- IS - - -
R @ oo dhs cov>
Subject: RE: [{SHESHI OCC Opinion needed please

Hi

Again, | sincerely apologize | did not recognize this_
I ' 52csted some revisions based

on my conversation this morning with [ Can vou please take a look?

Then, | can send to for review, and then I'm happy to confirm the guidance with ||}
via email and then reach back with to ensure there are no concerns, if that would be helpful (I
would defer tjjjjjffon this being necessary at this point).

Thank you,

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

et RN
cel. RN

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged,
attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by

ATTORNEY-CLIENT-PRIVITEGED/TFOUO /- DECIBERATIVE"

008



ATFORNEY-CEIENTPRIVIH-EGED/-FOU O DELIBERATEVE

anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any

information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

rror: I RN ...

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 11:25 AM

To: NN ~C-o.d s cov-; I
IDEERENE) cp.0Hs.cov-; IR o5 cov>;

T T ey
I - - NN ..
Subject: RE:|[{SJJESHI OCC Opinion needed please

If I'm reading that correctly, | don’t have any issues with your proposal.

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

rror: IR o 1 c.

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:17 AM

o I A ¢ 0. - o [N
B - - oo NN - - .- - W
DO - . ;- ;- ORI

T e

BEIOREEGEN - o : c-

Subject: RE:_ OCC Opinion needed please

— it appears this guidance is no longer fully accurate —_

AT TORNET CLIENT PRIVIT IS D/ FOUU " DECIBERATIVE"
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ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVICEGED/ FTOUU / DELCIBERATIVE

just emaied to confrm the guidance N
| can revise the guidance based on what we're doing_

’

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

From: NN NRAS

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 11:08 AM

@CBP.DHS.GOV>;

T IO TON DI N () ©), () 7)C)

BN - o <o RSN - - - - - W
ochp dvs 2o NN

ocbo s o, NN

RN . 0.

Subject: RE: [{SHSSHI OCC Opinion needed please

A ew thoughis based on [T

IV ould you like me to confirm and run this by anyone in USBP?

010
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVICEGED / TOUU / DECIBERATIVE"



ATTORNEY-CLIENT-PRIVITEGE D/ FOUO /- DELIBERATIVE

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

ror: IR 0.\

Sent' Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:55 AM

T I - I,
T T T e
o e o
T e
BEIEEEIEN 2 cbo.dhs.cov>
Subject: RE: [{SHESHI OCC Opinion needed please

Thanks—just a few edits so it makes sense coming from-who was not on the call Monday).
Otherwise, good to go.

rror: NN - . 0.

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:48 AM

To- I - - I
IR - - :o.- IONONENCTS - ;.- S
EROIORENS - .- RO
HOIONOINON - - o

c- I NN - 0.5 GO\

Subject: FW:_ OCC Opinion needed please

| have accepted all of OGC’s edits. Does anyone have anything else? I'm inclined to send this to Debbie, does that

sound right-

.
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVICEGED/ TOUU/ DECIBERATIVE"
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¢rom: N . <.
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:30 AM

To: IR < ->; I . <.
IR .. -

NS . - N . 0.

c: SIS 2 C.0HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader | EEIEINRIR @0.DHS.GOV>;
C 0 [Cmemes T

(0 0 7)) [ 0 (SRS
_@cbg_dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
EIEREIS - ;.- - IO

IDEENENRE) co.0s.cov-; GG NN NN o cov>;
o [

subject: - [ N

Please use this version instead — OGC has a couple more additional edits.

Thanks!

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofice NG
co!. NN
IR . <0

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications

and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

rrom: [N
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:26 AM

To: NI - IR < <>
I NN .- IR - c.c":.c.>
00 [

ce: RIS 2 C.0Hs.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader <SS 2HQ.DHS . Gov>;
00 ooy 0 00
DIONOINES) - - - ORI - -
IS oo hs.c0v>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
DIONOINEN - - - - DIENOIEN

00 00 s 0 ) [GHSs
EEENOIONOIW(© N

@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE:_ OCC Opinion needed please

RTTURNEY CLIENT PRIVIIEOED  FOUU " DECIBERRTIVE
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ATTORNEY - ENT- PRV S D PO O DI B E R AT
-attached are some minor edits from OGC. Thank you!

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofice- NN
c INNGN
IO . < o

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

prom: NN . s <.
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:54 PM

To: N < N .

I RN . - N .\ co.>
0 e

ce: SIS 2 C.0HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader | SIS 2 S.GOV>:
T 00 e T

DRSS - - IR RSN - ..
IS oo chs.cov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
EIERERS - - o' - IO

0 00 Camemess o o 0 [
o [y

Subject: RE:|[{SJESHI OCC Opinion needed please

OGC colleagues,

I’'m following up on my email of last night on a related issue. Could you please review the below and give us your

thovghs no lter than 10:00 &m.tomorrow
_. Please add anyone else you think needs to be on here.
By way of bockgroun, Y
_ The Commissioner will be testifying before HSAC and we are in
the preparaion phose NN

e 013



Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

rror: NS

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 5:51 PM

ATTFORNEY-CEIENT PRIV EGED -/ FOUO/DELIBERATEVE-
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To: I NN .- NI ..
IO . -.-.; NG

BRI o dhs o>

c: IS 2 C.0HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader || SN 2-2.0Hs.Gov>;
OO - - - - DO
DIONOINS) - - - - OISR - 0.
IS oo .20 >; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
DIONDIGON - - - EIONDIEN

00 0 ) e 0 ) [GHS
IO RN o - :o.
Subject: FW:_ OCC Opinion needed please

OGC Colleagues,

We understand from our cents tha thc NN

? You can see that our advice on that question is below..

Please let us know if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(desk)

(cell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client
privileged, attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel

before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

rrom: NS . c.>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:16 AM

To: I NN NRA N 15O\

cc ORI - - - IO
EEIOREEN - - - - NS
RENENENENE - -0 IO - < oo

AT TORN T CEI ENT PRIVICESE D FOUODECIBERATIVE™ 015
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Subject: RE: [{SHISSHI OCC Opinion needed please

Good morning,

Thank you for your patience. This is in response to USBP HQ's inquiry of whether ||| N

X
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o
=2
%]
0
c
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Best regards,

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

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

From: || IS 2 - 0Hs.GOov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:16 AM

B o e

c- ORI - o - - IS
EEIOROIGION - - - NSNS

@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE:_ OCC Opinion needed please

AT ORN T I N T PRIV I S D OO DI BERATIVE
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ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVHEGED/TFOUO/DELIBERATIVE-

Importance: High

Hey Good morning-,
Did you all have a chance to ||| GG : Vv cadership was just

pinging me. Thank you in advance for your efforts.

Respectfully,

_ | Assistant Chief | U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters | Cell:_
rrom: | NNIEINNAIS

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:58 PM
To @cbp.dhs.gov>

c- NN - ... <. IS
NS - o>

subject -

Hello,

Respectfully,

I | Assistant Chief | U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters | Law Enforcement Operations

Directorate | Specialty Programs | Desk: [N C' RIS
ror R - .-

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:49 PM

To: [ S 2 DS cov>

- NOIONOICN - - - - IO
0 ) )0 (e

Subject: RE: [{SHSH OCC Opinion needed please

Good afternoon,

To iy, is the inquiy belo [
I o R DL

Thank you,

AT ORN Y CE I ENT PRIV I S e D PO O~ DEEIBERATIVE"
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AT ORN Y L ENT PRIV I S D OO /D EL I BERATIVE

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

N
ISR -

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

From: || SIS 2 co.0Hs.cov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:28 AM

o 0 o))  [CEBENSESS ) 0 ) |
EDIONOIEN - - - - -

cc: IR - .0 o I
RN - - - I RO < cc.
SIS 2o dhs.cov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
DIONOIE - - - - - DN
SNBSS - o< o IR - ;. O\
IR NN - .00

Subject: RE: [{SHSSHI OCC Opinion needed please

The subject listed below were found to have been processed under the Migration Protection
Protocol (MPP).

Current Encounter

Manner of Entry: Illegal Entry

Date of Entry: 03/24/2020
Date of Arrest: 03/25/2020
Place of Arrest: Hidalgo, TX

MPP Inf .
Port/Station where MPP NTA was issued: McAllen, TX

Date of MPP NTA:

018
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Date of next MPP immigration court hearing:-

Have subject(s) affirmativelv claimed a fear of returning to Mexico (ves or no)?

Respectfully,

_l Assistant Chief | U.S. Barder Patrol Headqua

Directorate | Specialty Programs | Desk

rters ' Law Enforcement Operations
cbp.dhs.gov

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:14 AM

A . 5
DTN 0. <.co.>: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
R » 1o s cov>

Subject: RE: |} EJI OCC Opinion needed please

rrom: DRI - :- 05 o

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:11 AM

_cep DS GOV

CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: [ OCC Opinion needed please
o

Sorry, all we had was a general question, from the field specific to RGV:

Thanks- Can you ask RGV for the details? ||| NG " the meantime we'll discuss.

Now USBP [l 's se<king your (OCC) opinion on this matter F

019
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Respectfully,

_ | Assistant Chief | U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters | Law Enforcement Operations

Directorate | Specialty Programs | Desk: [ Co' RN

rrom: NN 0 <.

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:57 AM

To: I RS - > <o - I,
T ) [

c I NEIRNRA - - <o I
T e CESee

@cbp.dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

ISREIRC - - - : - IS

T
Subject: RE:|[{SJESHI OCC Opinion needed please

W need more details. Can you piease v <

Thanks,

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:49 AM

To: I NN N - < - [
_d)cb .dhs.gov>
Cc: @CBP.DHS.GO\/>;_

@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject:_ OCC Opinion needed please

Good morning,

BLUF: USBP would like an OCC opinion on_

Thank you both in advance!

Respectfully,

ATTORNEY-CLIENT- PRIVICESE D/ FOUO /- DELCIBERATIVE
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_ | Assistant Chief | U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters | Law Enforcement Operations

Directorate | Specialty Programs | Desk: [N C<' RS

021



ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVICEGED / FOUU/ DECIBERATIVE

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: call?

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 6:02:35 PM

-’

st for your owareness RN
it into the attached word document. We just wanted to make sure you saw this, considering how
_, please let me know if | butchered any of that. ©

Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

oest- RN
viooic: RN

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

From:_@cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:28 PM

To: IR - - <" <o I
BISERIS @cbp.dhs.gov>

cc D  --» s o>

Subject: RE: call?

. ltis
attached, in clean (the redline was quite messy), and also pasted below. We also, as requested, took

I Plcase let us know if you have any questions or concerns, or would like any
additional edits. Thanks!

REVISED ADVICE-

022






Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk:

Cell:

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

From: MR NRASN <.c..-

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:34 PM

o [N < .- R
NN 5.

Subject: RE: call?

So. can vou guys work with

the rest of the team to clean this u

rrom: NN .-

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:47 AM

To [ .- NS
T

Subject: FW: call?

know how | can best help with next steps.

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

AT ORN - C R N PRI G E DO oD p AT 024



ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED /FOUO/ DELIBERATIVE-

From: NN . <.

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:39 AM

To: [ < .- [

e
c- N - . - -
_@cbg dhs.gov>: Baroukh, Nader_ )HS.GOV>

Subject: RE: call?

_ — attached is what we got back from Gene/DO).

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel
Office:

co! NI

(D)0 [onene

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

From: NN .. c.

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:31 AM

To [ . - [N

_d)cb .dhs.gov>
U

Subject: RE: call?

_ just asked again. We really need this.
Fror: N . <.

Sent' Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:30 AM
o RS ..

cc . - S
T [

Subject: RE: call?

Nothing yet, but | pinged DOJ.

AT ORNEY-C I ENT- PRV S DOV DE I D ERAT 023




AT ORNEY-CEIENT- PRV ESE D FOUO~DEEI DERATIVE

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofice NN

Cell:

(b) 6) |
_@hgldhs.gov

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

From:_ @cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:08 AM

To- [N < >

c- I .- - - N
RN o - 0., N - " .-

Subject: RE: call?

 DIE

Any update on this?

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

From: R . .

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:51 AM

To: [N ...

cc - . -
R - 0 .. R - .

Subject: Re: call?

Waiting to hear back from DOJ. _

Attorney-Advisor - Immigration Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of General Counsel
otice: TN

RTTOURNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED /| FOUU /| DELCIBERATIVE. 026



Cell:
(@hq.dhs.gov

) o) ) e
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:43:17 AM

To- N .. .-

c N .0 - - O
N - - NN . .c.-

Subject: FW: call?

Just to follow up on this, are we waiting on any additional follow up ||| G
_ or are we able to send this back to our clients (who are

asking)?

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

o I . -
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:11 AM

o N - A - .
IS 2o chs.cov>; Loiacono, Adam V
EIEEEIS) @ icc.dhs.cov>; Baroukh, Nader [{SHSHIIEEGEN 2 S.GOV>

Subject: RE: call?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or concerns.

7

Best,

AR ORN Y ENT P R M S D OO D E I D E R AT
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Senior Litigation Counsel
Office of Immigration Litigation — District Court Section

rror: N . >

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:35 AM

To: A ' - ..
c- IO - - .- DO

BN 2 C'v.UsDO).GOV>; Loiacono, Adam V <|NEEHIEEIRBIRN @ icc.dhs.cov>; Baroukh, Nader

DI .05 GOV

Subject: RE: call?

_ — Does DOJ have any edits/comments/additional thoughts about this? On the call,

Bty understanding tho (N - oo-n

involved in those discussions.

Thank you,

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel
Office:_

co NI

(D) (0) (IRl

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
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:09 PM

o N - ... N .-
cc NN - <. [
EEEE 2 sdoj.cov>; Loiacono, Adam V [{SNSHEIIRBIS @icc.dhs.cov>; Baroukh, Nader
_ @HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: call?

g
I (-t e mentioned on the phone. CBP is pushing this out to their client

imminently.
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Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel
Office:
Cell:

DN . 0.

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

rror: NN .50\

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:21 PM

o N .. 20>

cc DN - < .- [
N <. - N . . <.

Subject: RE: call?

Done. For 1:30.

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the General Counsel

Supervisory Attorney-Advisor and Program Manager, DHS Honors Attorney Program
Attorney-Advisor, Legal Counsel Division

DN ()
DN (ot

DRGE . s cov
rror: R .

Sent' Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:12 PM

To- [N .5 O>

c- D NDICN - - IS
N . - :.-; (N : i >

Subject: RE: call?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Yes, and adding- to this. Who has been cleared to work on these issues. Can you
circulate a call in?

_
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rrom: NN .0\

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:09 PM

To: [N . 0.
c N - -
AN ..~

Subject: call?

Il - do you have time in the next hour to hop on a call with us? We're working to clear guidance

N -
OO

Department of Homeland Security

Office of the General Counsel

Supervisory Attorney-Advisor and Program Manager, DHS Honors Attorney Program
Attorney-Advisor, Legal Counsel Division

D (-

DIGE -
00 [eheres
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To: courey, MARC BENNETT (oco); [N NS
Subject: FW: call?
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:44:44 AM

Attachments:

From: [N o dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:39 AM
g —
BRI @ cbp.dhs.gov>

c- I .0 -0 I
RIS @ bp.dhs.gov>; Baroukh, Nader [{SHISHI @+ oHs.Gov>

Subject: RE: call?

_ — attached is what we got back from Gene/DOL.

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

offce NS
co!. [N

R . c

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

From: [N NSO = -0 s o>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:31 AM

To- N - . .-
_ @cbp.dhs.gov>

c- N .. s .- [
_ @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: call?

_ just asked again. We really need this.

From: NN . <.

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:30 AM

To: [N 1 .

c- NI .- - [N
RN o< . N .. .-

ATTORNEY-CEIENT PRIVITESED/FOUCDEEIBERATIVE" 03]
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

NN . <0

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

rrom: NN ...
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:08 AM

To- N ...

c- D - .0 - O
RN - 0., (N . 0.

Subject: RE: call?

i

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

From: NN . . <.
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:51 AM

To N -

cc DN - 0.0 O NS
NN . - OO 1l

Subject: Re: call?

AT ORN I ENT PRIV I S D OO D I D E AT IV E
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Waiting to hear back from DOJ. _
Attomey-A!wsor - Immigration Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of General Counsel

(@hq.dhs.gov

From: [} RSN << o.chs o>
Sent' Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:43:17 AM

To [ - .
=

Subject: FW: call?

Just to follow up on this, are we waiting on any additional follow up

_, or are we able to send this back to our clients (who are

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

bror: N < .-

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:11 AM

To: N . -, .0
o e

_@cbg dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
EIENEIS) ©ico.dhs.cov>; Baroukh, Nader [{SHSHI 2 0.0Hs.cov>

Subject: RE: call?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or concerns.
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1o N

Best,

Senior Litigation Counsel
Office of Immigration Litigation — District Court Section

prom: N ...~

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:35 AM

To: AN .0 . N .. >
cc: I <> < - (D
BN 2 C!v.USDO).GOV>; Loiacono, Adam V NSNS @ cc.dhs.cov>; Baroukh, Nader

NI . 15OV

Subject: RE: call?

_ — Does DOJ have any edits/comments/additional thoughts about this? On the call,

B 't oy oncerstanding tho R - <"

involved in those discussions.

Thank you,

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofice NN
co!. NG
M - < 0.

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

To- N . - N .
c- (ISR - . ' ;- G
_@usdo'.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V_@ice.dhs.gov>; Baroukh, Nader
_ @HQ.DHS.GOV>

AT T ORNE Y- CE ENT- PRIV S D PO D EE I BERATIVE" 034
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Subject: RE: call?

< - 0 vt
I (-t e mentioned on the phone. CBP is pushing this out to their client

imminently.

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofce. N
co! NN
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

From: T . 115 GO\
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:21 PM

To N .-

cc DN - - [
DN .o o [ - . <.

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
DN b
RN . <0

rrom: N ...
Sent' Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:12 PM

To- N ...

c- NN - ;- NS
N .. (N . <.

Subject: RE: call?

ATTORNEY-CLIENT-PRIVICEGE D/ FOUO /- DELIBERATIVE-
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

prom: AR <O\
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:09 PM
To:_ @civ.usdoj.gov>

cc R . .- [N,
_@hgldhs.gov>

Subject: call?

Il - do you have time in the next hour to hop on a call with us? We're working to clear guidance

N
R
(b)6)

Department of Homeland Security

Office of the General Counsel

Supervisory Attorney-Advisor and Program Manager, DHS Honors Attorney Program
Attorney-Advisor, Legal Counsel Division

DN -
DIGE. '
O 0 0.
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date: ay, April 1, 2020 7:27:03 AM

-I believe the attached is what OGC cleared, but | assume we’re waiting from DOJ.

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

From:_@hq.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V_@ice.dhs.gov>;_
BRI @ cbp.dhs.gov>; NSNS @ < dhs.cov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT
(0cC) NN @ <s.cov-; NN = - .05, >;
IBEE @' Q.DHS.GOV>; HIGHSMITH, ANNMARIE (OCC)

DN o :--0- o I o s chs.cov>
N =

cc: NS < <s.c>; ]
ISR o -0 <s.cov>; NN © - s o>

subject: RE: ||| I SIS

Thank, Adam! Attached is a clean version of the document to send to DOJ (I've accepted my edits as
well as Adam’s), unless anyone else has additional edit forthcoming.

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofice: NI

“ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILCEGED / FOUU /| DELCIBERATIVE 3
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Cell:

(b)(®) |
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

From: Loiacono, Adam V_@'gp dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:19 PM

o N . - A
BRI @ cbo.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P | @ice.dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT
(OCC)_ @dhs. ov>;_@lj§2 )HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader

_(d)HE ).DHS.GOV>; HIGHSMITH, ANNMARIE (OCC)
DEEINRBSI .0~ Groom, Molly VI NN < i o[l
N . .:.c0.

e [N NI 1o < <o N
BRI @ cbo.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V [N @icc.dhs.cov>

subject: - [N

Some quick thoughts in the attached.

Thanks,

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(@ice.dhs.gov

— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE — ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT —

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments nust be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, US Immigration and
Customs Enforcement This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§5520)0). ®)7)

rror: R . >

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:06 PM
To: @cbp.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
BIEEEIRS) @icc dhs.cov>; Davis, Mike P | @ice.dhs.cov>; COUREY, MARC

BENNET (0CC) NN i . NN -0\

Baroukh, Nader [N @0 .DHS GOV>; HIGHSMITH, ANNMARIE (OCC)
_@CBP.DHS.GOV>; Groom, Molly M_@uscis.dhs.gov>;-

I - .
o DN - o .- [N

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/TOUO/DELCIBERATIVE"
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@cbp.dhs.gov>

subjct: - N

Here is the current version of the document being discussed on the call. Please send any additional
edits/comments by 2pm.

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

offce: NN
co!- NI
NN . o

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

From: R - ..
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:33 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V @ice.dhs.gov>;_

IS 2 o.chs.cov>; Davis, Mike P IR @ice.dhs.cov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT

(0CQ) _ @dhs. ov>;_@lj§2 )HS.GOV>: Baroukh, Nader
NG 0.0 5. GOV

c- A -,
_tch .dhs.gov>

subject: RE: || SIS

Ok so , do you want to move the meeting invite and we’ll plan for 12:45 or 1
(whatever makes you happy).

From: Loiacono, Adam V_ ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:32 AM

To: @cbp.dhs.gov>;
_@hg.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P_@ice.dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC

BENNETT (OCC) [ < s <o SN 2 C.0!Hs.Gov>;
Baroukh, Nader [{SN S @ 0Hs cov>

cc: NS - < - [
_@cbg.dhs.gov>

subjct: - N

That works.

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

AT RN NP RIS SRR FoUe D ERERATvE 0
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
enforcement sensitive information It is not for release. review, retransmission. dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate. or otherwise use
this information Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, US Immigration and
Customs Enforcement This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

USC §§552(0)(5). (0)7)

From: (@cbp.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Mar 26, 2020, 10:30 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V_(’(_I ice.dhs.gov>,
(@hg.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

BENNETT (OCC) (@dhs.gov>,

Baroukh, Nader @HQ.DHS.GOV> ' »
(@cbp.dhs.gov>

Pice.dhs.gov>, COUREY, MARC

Subject: RE:

Sorry —that’s when I have a hard stop. What about 12:45 or 1:00?

From: Loiacono, Adam V_@ice.dhs,gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:29 AM

o: [N .- <. S
BRI © oo dhs.cov>; Davis, Mike P [N @ ce.dhs.cov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT

oco) SRS < oo S 2 C.0!HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader

I 0. O
c DN - - -
T

subject: - NI

Can we do 11:30?

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
enforcement sensitive information It is not for release, review, retransmission. dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate. or otherwise use
this information Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, US Immigration and
Customs Enforcement This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

USC §§5520)(5). 0)(7)
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From: a S.gov>
Date: Thursday, Mar 26, 2020, 10:26 AM
To: (@cbp.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

(@ice.dhs.gov>, COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC) @dhs.gov>,
@ice.dhs.gov>, @HQ.DHS.GOV>,

Baroukh, Nader @HQ.DHS.GOV>
Cc: (@cbp.dhs.gov>, _

(@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject:

Conference Line: _
Conference rin: RN

rrom: [N - . <.

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:24 AM

To: @ha.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <IN @ice.dhs.gov>;
COUREY, MARC BENNETT (0CC) SNSRI @ s 2ov>; Loiacono, Adam V
_ @ice.dhs. ov>;_@HQ )HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader
_(CDHQ_DHS.GOV>

c- I - - ]
_ @cbp.dhs.gov>

subject: . [

I have a hard stop at 11:30, but could be on until then.

rror: NN . >

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:20 AM

To: [ IEEIESE 2 o s cov>; Davis, Mike P [ @ice.dhs.cov>;
COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC) [N @ s cov>; Loiacono, Adam V
RIS @i dhs o> SIS 2 C.0Hs.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader
DI ! C.0!5.G0V>

c- NN - < -.; [
_ @cbp.dhs.gov>

subjct: - N

Adding Mike, per Adam’s email. Does 11 am work for people?

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

ofice N
co!- NI

NN . co

041
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

From: MR SN <c..-

Sent' Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:16 AM
@hg.dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

To: [N
T e E—
EEEI 2 C.0HS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader [{SHISHI 2-C.0Hs.cov>
c- I - -, SN
BRI @ cbo.dhs.cov>

subject: - [N

+ Some more of our team here.

Sure. Happy to.

rror: R . >

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:14 AM
To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (0CC) </ @ dhs.cov>; Loiacono, Adam V

_@ice.dhs.gov>; _@ HQ.DHS.GOV>; Baroukh, Nader
o S o e
susiect NI

Bennett, .Adam -

_ Attached are a few edits/comments from OGC-IMM on CBP’s write

up. To make sure that DHS counsel is all on the same page on this issue, are people available for a
call to discuss either later this morning or early this afternoon (i.e, between 11 and 2)? [{S} IR

Thank you,

Attorney Advisor - Immigration Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel

offce: NN
co! NI

DI s o

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications

and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have

RN N P R e D OO D E I D E R AT I
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received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.
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From:

To:

Cc: DASGUPTA, RIDDHI; COUREY, MARC BENNETT; Baroukh, Nader; Fishman,
George; BREKKE, IAN

Subject: RE: Following up re 2pm Call

Date: Saturday, March 21, 2020 12:36:00 PM

All—attached is the guidance that OFO and BP issued last night. As | noted,_
I o, h dents have also

not cleared these for release, so any further dissemination will require appropriate coordination

within CBP. ||| G
rrom: [N @ . s 2>

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 11:29 AM
o N < s co;
ENERENRRS] - & D5 GO\

Cc: DASGUPTA, RIDDH! [{SHESEI @ o dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT

BN o - ;o DN © 015 GOV
NN - (¢ 'O

Subject: Re: Following up re 2pm Call

Looping in the rest of the OCC team here.

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

rror: NN .. 0.

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 11:00:59 AM

To: [N -5 GO\

Cc: DASGUPTA, RIDDHI_@hg.dhs.gov>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT
R - < - (NN -« <>

Subject: Fwd: Following up re 2pm Call

uestions below?

- would CBP be able to answer

connect

on these questlons 1t wou

Thanks,
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Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 10:23 AM

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
So from media reporting it appears UACS are largely exempted and people without docs

cannot present at POEs. Considering DHS/CBP is literally implementing this order as we
speak do we really not have answers to these questions?

CBP has issued statements that also do not seem to give much clarity. Have OFO and BP
agents been given guidance on how to implement the order?

Counsel
Subcommittee on Immigration and Citizenship
House Committee on the Judiciary

wrote:

I will work to get you answers to these questions.

Thanks,

ror: N . .

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:40:12 PM

To: [N . .- [

N <. 20>
Ce: [N . ous-co.; [N
N - - - N 2. . co.-; [N
_@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Following up re 2pm Call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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i
Wanted to follow up on the 2pm call. First, thanks for making sure we got it. That

was very helpful. Staff were not allowed to ask questions, so I was told to follow
up with you.

There seems to be significant confusion on who will be returned to Mexico
potentially. I think we need a call to discuss the following questions. Although in
writing might be easier.

Mr Cuccinelli said the following:
e Agreement with Mexico:

: accelerating repatriations to
other countries, will not go to BP station, will go to a port of entry,
potentially for removal

1. This contradicts, what the President and Acting Secretary Wolf said, who
specifically said with the President
specifically saying:

Mr Cuccinelli just mean
via MPP? That would make

sense but he did not state 1f.

I

3. How will this “accelerated repatriation” work? It was not specified. Are
these voluntary returns?

a. As these people wait for flights where are they held?

b. What if they claim credible fear? Is there any due process? Access to
counsel?

c. If are actually subject to the accelerated
repatriations, we would need to understand how this is applied to
them.

4. Since the goal is to keep people out of BP custody and it is unsafe, are
PACR and HARP being suspended?

5. Can people without travel docs still come to the port of entry to make a fear
claim?

Counsel
Subcommittee on Immigration and Citizenship
House Committee on the Judiciary
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